
 
TO: Potential Bidders for IFB #725 – Building Alteration – Sawmill Park Annex 

Building 

 

FROM:  Lucy Huffman, Procurement Specialist 

 

DATE:  October 15, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1–IFB #725- Additional Information and Questions 

Answered from the Pre-Bid Meeting on Wednesday, October 9, 2019 

Additional Information:   

 Disposal at North Landfill requires 24-hour notice.  Tipping fees shall be waived. 

 No land-disturbance permit required on this project. 

 County has a land-use permit in place for the entrance, issued by VDOT.   

 Gable wall (vestibule) has been modified.  (See Revised Drawings.) 

 Alternate anti-condensation methods now specified in drawings.  (See Revised 

Drawings.)   

 4 inches of sand required under slab in portico. 

 Treated plywood is required on interior walls of the dry storage area; no insulation 

required.   

 Dry storage area floors will have sealed concrete only. 

 “Storefront” color selection shall be by County from manufacture’s standard color pallet. 

 Revised detail included for roof and framing system to carry “snow-load.” 

 HVAC units to have variable-speed compressors.  No independent third party testing of 

balancing required. 

 Unisex restroom meets ADA requirements. 

 Flashing detail is now shown on revised drawings. 

 CAT 5/6 network cabling is to remain. 

 Condenser line sets may be run on building exterior or through dry storage room.   
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 Install medium duty interior lever locksets for Doors “B” and “C.”  County to provide 

future card reader deadbolt.   

 Should the bid add/ alternate be accepted, the County would most likely close the park 

over a weekend to accommodate entrance construction.   

 Contractor shall be responsible for removal and disposal of plate glass.  (change 

requested by County, Note 1 & 2, Sheet 4.)   

 

Questions:   

Q.1.  Provide roof framing detail for dry storage space. 

A.1.  No modification proposed. 

Q.2.  Existing HVAC duct to be cleaned? 

A.2.  Adjusting & balancing is isolated to new units, no ducts to be cleaned. 

Q.3.  Solution to “drip-stop” on top of portico? 

A.3.  Portico does not require a drip-stop.  The roof is existing and will remain so. 

Q.4.  Is the soffit on the portico fastened to the bottom of rafters and exterior overhang? 

A.4.  Yes, install soffit only at the location of the new walls, see Sheet 6, Revision No. 1. (see 

attached)    

Q.5.  When Door “B” is installed per print, the return air grill is on “hall side” of door.  Where is 

the return air for reception area? 

A.5.  Frame for Door “B” ends approximately 7 feet above the floor.  Provide top header (non-

load bearing).  It will be open for circulation.   

Q.6.  Can Door “B” swing opposite from what is shown on drawing to accommodate existing hall 

light switch?   

A.6.  Door “B” swing must remain as shown on drawings to accommodate pedestrian circulation.  

Relocate light switch inside existing wall if conflicting. 

Q.7.  Can we install 2 x 4 “lay-in LED fixture” for restroom lighting and eliminate one exhaust 

fan and wall lights at lavatories?   

A.7.  No exception to 2 x 4 LED and single exhaust fan.  Wall light at one lavatory to remain to 

light mirror. 

Q.8.  Are the cabinets and quartz countertops in the same $30,000 allowance?   

A.8.  “Silestone” countertops have been specified and their material and labor cost should be 

included in the prices bid.  The allowance is for cabinetry and casework only.  

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN AS ISSUED IN THE 

ORIGINAL INVITATION FOR BIDS. 


